8/25/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: TR-74 Adequacy Review

STATE OF

COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Daniel <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

RE: TR-74 Adequacy Review

Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com> Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 12:56 PM
To: Daniel Cunningham - DNR <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

DJ,

NECC asks for an extension of the deadline for TR-74 until October 29, 2020.

Thanks,

Nick

From: Nick Mason [mailto:nmason@newelkcoal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:00 PM

To: 'Cunningham - DNR, Daniel'

Subject: RE: TR-74 Adequacy Review

DJ,

NECC asks for an extension of the deadline for TR-75 until August 28, 2020.

Thanks,
Nick

From: Cunningham - DNR, Daniel [mailto:daniel.cunningham@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Nick Mason

Subject: TR-74 Adequacy Review

Hey Nick,

Attached below is the TR-74 adequacy review comments and a letter received from the Office of Archaeology and
Historic Preservation. Please let me know if you have any questions
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Respectfully,
Daniel Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
4 Mining and Safety

Dorpartrraent of Matural Bedorce:

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8126 | F 303.832.8106 |
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

daniel.cunningham@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us
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